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B. W. HARPER 
S E C . • T R E A S . 

November 24 , 1976 

M r . Joe D. Ramey, S e c r y - D i r e c t o r 
N . M . O . C . C . 
P .O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

v C /SL 

RE: Non-S tanda rd Gas W e l l Spacing 
1650/N 6 3 0 / E Sec 14-21S-22E 
Eddy County , New Mexico 

Dear Sir: /&To ' A iU L / b' 3# ' /'£' L~. 

Yates Petroleum Corporation seeks a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 
approval of a non-standard gas w e l l l o c a t i o n f o r i t s H i l l i a r d 
"BF" Federal No. 1, a r e - e n t r y and deepening, now completed 
i n the Morrow. The w e l l was o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d t o the 
Canyon formation, t e s t e d dry and plugged. 

The w e l l s i t e i s on the west side of a ri d g e w i t h a 
steep d i p i n t o S t i n k i n g Draw, see topographic p l a t attached 
hereto. A lease ownership p l a t i s also enclosed, and o f f s e t 
operators are n o t i f i e d by copy of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

Eddie M. Mahfood/' 
Engineer 

EMM/pt 
Encls. 

cc: Inexco 
Yates Petroleum Corporation i s operator o f 
Northwest Indian Basin U n i t . 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
/&Ut^c<x- DISTRICT 

Q 197-j 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE /'2- %'' ? 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC 

Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL >cf 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated / J~ 2- ^f~~ 7 

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours very truly , 



INEXCO OIL COMPANY 

January 5, 1977 

Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
N.M.O.C.C. 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Non-Standard Gas Well Spacing 
1650/N 630/E, Sec. 14,21S-22E 

No. Arroyo NM-135 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear S i r : 

This i s t o advise you t h a t Inexco O i l Company has not and 
does not o b j e c t t o the request of Yates Petroleum Corpora­
t i o n t o you i n i t s l e t t e r o f November 24, 1976. 

Such w r i t t e n response may not a c t u a l l y be r e q u i r e d except 
where p a r t i e s wish t o o b j e c t t o non-standard spacing, but 
i t seems appropriate t o me t o comment. 

This n o t i c e was received by a t e c h n i c a l d i v i s i o n of the 
Company who voiced no o b j e c t i o n and r e f e r r e d t h i s t o me 
today f o r handling. 

I f you r e q u i r e anything f u r t h e r , please advise me. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

"B-am S. Reeve 
Area Landman 

SSR/var 
cc : Yates Petroleum Corporation 

A t t n : Eddie M. Mahfood 

1100 MILAM BUILDING • SUITE 1900 • HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002- (713) 237-3300 


